

May 27, 2022

By ePUC

Ms. Holly Anderson, Clerk
Vermont Public Utility Commission
112 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05620-2701

**Re: Case No. 22-1168-PET – Salisbury AD 1, LLC’s Renewable Natural Gas Facility
Reply to Vermont Agency of Natural Resources’ Comments**

Dear Ms. Anderson,

On May 20, 2022, the Agency of Natural Resources (“ANR”) submitted comments in the above-referenced matter regarding Salisbury AD 1, LLC’s (“SAD1”) request for an amendment to the language of Condition 7 of the Section 248 Certificate of Public Good regarding the feedstock delivery schedule for the Salisbury Renewable Natural Gas Facility (the “Project”). No other parties submitted comments. In its comments, ANR states that it does not object to the Commission approving SAD1’s request, provided that such approval is conditioned on SAD1 obtaining an amendment to the Project’s current Solid Waste Certification to allow for deliveries on Sundays. SAD1 does not object to this request, and submitted a minor amendment request for this change to ANR’s Solid Waste Program on May 19, 2022.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,



Victoria M. Westgate, Esq.
Andrew N. Raubvogel, Esq.
Dunkiel Saunders Elliott Raubvogel and Hand, PLLC
Attorneys for Salisbury AD 1, LLC